

# Justin White

Reno, NV 89506

[justinwhite334@gmail.com](mailto:justinwhite334@gmail.com)

+1 530 249 1516

## Professional Summary

---

Ground support equipment mechanic with 7 years experience on the job, including training, managing, disciplining employees and helping department managers improve employee performance. Worked with the USAF and EquipmentShare in order to gain my experience and more.

Willing to relocate to: Reno, NV

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Maintenance Technician III**

EquipmentShare-Reno, NV

September 2023 to Present

### **Maintenance Tech 2**

TravelCenters of America-Reno, NV

January 2023 to September 2023

### **Ground Support Equipment Mechanic**

United States Air Force (AF)-Tucson, AZ

December 2016 to December 2022

Plans and organizes AGE maintenance activities. Establishes production controls and standards. Interprets and implements policy directives and instructions pertaining to maintenance, including environmentally safe maintenance practices.

Determines resource requirements, including facilities, training, equipment, and supplies. Inspects maintenance activities, evaluates resource use, and recommends corrective actions. Determines equipment serviceability criteria where it does not exist. Maintains aerospace ground equipment (AGE) to support aircraft systems or subsystems. Manages AGE functions and activities. General Duties and Responsibilities: Inspects, tests, and operates AGE to determine equipment serviceability and proper operation. Plans and organizes AGE maintenance activities. Diagnoses malfunctions and repairs AGE. Performs scheduled and unscheduled maintenance on AGE.

### **Journeyman**

test equipment, and technical publications. Removes, disassembles, repairs, cleans, treats for corrosion, assembles, and re-installs AGE accessories and components. Stencils and marks AGE. Services equipment with fuel, oil, coolant, water, hydraulic fluid, and air. Operates, cleans, inspects, and services AGE towing vehicles. Maintains vehicle forms. Provides dispatch service for AGE, including positioning equipment to support aircraft maintenance and flying operations.

Diagnoses malfunctions and repairs AGE. Evaluates and performs troubleshooting on AGE before assigning repair action.

Inspects and approves completed maintenance actions. Prepares AGE for storage, shipment, and mobility deployment.

Solves repair problems by studying drawings, wiring diagrams and schematics, and technical publications. Uses automated maintenance system to monitor maintenance trends, analyze equipment requirements, maintain equipment records, and document maintenance actions. Analyzes and repairs

ground support equipment using conventional and digital multimeters, voltmeters, ohmmeters, oscilloscopes, circuit card testers and hand tools. Maintains AGE external fuel and grounding systems. Performs battery serviceability checks. Stores, handles, uses, and disposes of hazardous material and waste according to environmental standards.

## Education

---

### **High school diploma**

Herlong High School - Herlong, CA

August 2011 to June 2015

## Skills

---

- HVAC
- Mechanic Experience
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Equipment Repair
- Refrigeration
- Low Voltage
- Records management
- Diesel engine repair
- Brake Repair
- I'm very experienced in troubleshooting and diagnosing a problem on a engine/electrical components.  
I'm knowledgeable in reading schematics and wiring diagrams.  
I take my job and my work personally everything I do will be done to the utmost best of my abilities.  
I am very proficient at training individuals and teaching others my job.  
I can manage and delegate work very well.
- Diesel Engine Repair

## Military Service

---

### **Branch: United States Air Force**

Service Country: United States

Rank: E-4

December 2016 to Present

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **EPA type II**

June 2017 to Present

### **Secret Clearance**